Customer Support Team. SLH / 352
Planning Department December
2009

London Borough of Camden

Town Hall, Argyle Street

London WC1H 8ND

-7th

Dear Sirs,

7, Argyle Square, WC1l - 2007 / 3008L
Further to recent conversations with Mr C. Rose and Mr. P Oldfield
in respect to the above approval, please note the following and we
request discharge of the following conditions:-
1 Works have commenced on site.
2a) Internal door details are to be issued.
2b) Please inspect windows samples as approved on site.
2¢c) Stairs drawings to be issued.
2d) Please inspect front door samples as approved on site.

3a) Please inspect brickwork samples as approved on site.

4 Please inspect render as approved on site. Paint sample to be
prepared.

5 Railings to be retained and painted black.
6 Drawings & works.
7, Argyle Square, WC1l - 2009 / 1390L
1) Please inspect windows samples as approved on site.
2) Please inspect brickwork & render samples as approved on site.
Please contact the writer should you require further information.

Yours faithfully

Simon Hogg
Lanyon-Hogg Architects Ltd.



